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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-5113
January 23, 2013

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOOne (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

	952-5113
	RFP NUMBER:  952-5113
	

	MHSA - Children 0-10 Years - Full Service Partnership

	January 23, 2013

	MHSA - Children 0-10 Years - Full Service Partnership
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	ssj
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-5113 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on February 6, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT February 6, 2013.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Patricia Flaherty

 ref buyer Patricia Flaherty, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE Attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-5113 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 952-5113

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions and Answers
Q1. If a bidder is submitting one proposal including multiple agencies, is it necessary for each agency in the collaboration to submit the standard forms such as:
· Addendums

· Trade Secret

· Certification- Disclosure- Criminal History & Civil Actions

· Self-Dealing Transaction Disclosure

· Etc.

A2. Each agency must complete and sign each of the above forms separately including coversheet and submit together in one binder/proposal.

Q2. If a bidder is submitting one proposal including multiple agencies, does each agency need to have 5 references or can the bidder submit 5 references total?

A3. Each agency must provide 5 references.

Q3. For staff resumes is it sufficient to include resumes for 1 or 2 key personnel in each job description, or is it necessary to include resumes for all current personnel?

A4. Each agency must provide resumes for key personnel, i.e., management, clinical supervisors, etc.

Q4. The RFP lists consumers being referred from the Child Welfare System & the County’s Children’s Crisis Assessment and Intervention Resolution (CCAIR) unit.
a. Is there a process identified for this?
b. For the children in Child Welfare would they first be assessed at Youthlink as they are now?

c. Will these consumers from Youthlink & CCAIR come with assessments/plans of care?
A5. See below:

a. A process will be developed.  However, bidders can present a referral process and clinical criteria.
b. While not mandatory, Youth Link, or a contract provider serving this population, may have performed an assessment and may have started treatment before determining that the child would benefit from more intensive services of this program.
c. The referring program will comply with the referral process that will be established.  This could include providing assessments and plans of care as appropriate. All clients referred for the services under this RFP will need to have an assessment/plan of care developed.  The bidder may elect to use a current assessment from the referring program and addend this document based upon additional information that may be identified during their intake and assessment process.  However, the bidder must develop its own plan of care.

Q5. Clarification regarding number 4 on page 29.  It states that the CM should be able to respond 24/7 and is to be “known to the client or family member”.  How is that managed?  Is the expectation that the CM is on call 24/7 throughout the year in case their client needs them?
A6. The expectation is that a client in need of support/crisis intervention would receive care from a case manager/personal service coordinator that has knowledge of the needs of the clients or family members calling for help.  If the CM/PSC “on call” is not assigned to the specific case, the responding CM/PSC should know which CM/PSC is assigned to the case to be able to connect that individual with the client/family member as soon as possible.

Q6. On page 33, Question #20 – We would like clarification regarding what a “culturally specific multidisciplinary team” is.
A7. The expectation is that the selected bidder(s) will employ culturally “sensitive” multidisciplinary treatment teams to work with clients/families to ensure all their needs are met with a sensitivity to the clients’ cultural backgrounds.

Q7. On page 16, under “Sales Tax” – they show 7.975%; but our sales tax changed on January 1, 2013 to 8.225%.
A8. This change has been noted.

Q8. On page 34, in the Cost Proposal section, it states that selected bidder(s) shall at a minimum generate $1,169,016 in Medi-Cal revenue for FY 2013-14.  Can a bidder(s) submit a proposal indicating that they can generate a higher level of Medi-Cal revenue?
A9. Yes, bidder(s) can submit a Cost Proposal that includes a higher level of Medi-Cal revenue with sufficient justification to explain why it is feasible.

Q9. What are the County’s expectations in terms of the duration of services for each client?
A10. The duration of services is client-specific and will occur when the client can be transitioned to a lower level of mental health treatment services and supports.  The bidder will initiate transition planning with the client, family and receiving program to provide a warm-hand off and to allow continuity of services.  The bidder should utilize evidence-based mental health therapeutic treatment interventions that have proven to achieve improvement within a short-term treatment model.

Q10. On page 21, under “Child Abuse/Molestation and Social Services Coverage” it states selected bidder(s) shall have either separate policies or umbrella policy with endorsements covering Child Abuse/Molestation and Social Services Liability coverage or have a specific endorsement on their General Commercial liability policy covering Child Abuse/Molestation and Social Services Liability.  If there is no endorsement covering Child Abuse/Molestation and Social Services Liability coverage available what else would work to meet this requirement?
A11. The expectation is that the selected bidder(s) will obtain Child Abuse/Molestation and Social Services Coverage with policy limits of $1,000,000 per occurrence with a $2,000,000 annual aggregate. 
Q11. Is the Cost Proposal template available in MS Excel for bidders to use?
A12. Cost Proposal template is available in MS Excel – see attached.  Also included in the MS Excel document is a worksheet which is an Example of how to complete the revenue narrative/worksheet included in the workbook.
	Budget Template

952-5113 Add 1 Budget Template.xls
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